



Inter-sector Working Group - Meeting Minutes

Location, Date & Time	UNHCR Office, Fri, 01 July, from 11:30 to 13:00	
Facilitator	Alexis Zoe Porter	
Participants	WHO/Sorana Mocanu, ProTect/Loredana Urzica-Mirea, UNCHR IA/Alexis Zoe Porter, IAIMO/Ahmed Alajmi, IA/Greg Cameron, IA/Rebeca Sabou, RO/Rozita Roghani, BN/David Anderson, IMWG/James Henderson, PROT/Mario Pavlovic, Child Protection/Selina Nguti, CASH/Rebecca Carter, PSEA/Konstantina Loupiedou, PSEA WVI/Qanaa Brzo. Salih, UNICEF/Julia Rees, WHO/Iana Sazanova, Livelihoods/Cian O'Brien	
Agenda	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Welcome and introductions • Updated figures and any key announcements (UNHCR) • Sectoral updates (targeted, action-oriented, activities / gaps) • AoB 	
Main Topic	Discussion	Action Points
Updated figures and announcements (UNHCR)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • UNHCR inviting feedback on previous Refugee Coordination Forums. Would like to make these more participatory - ideas welcome. • National Action Plan (NAP) has been released – IM working on a spreadsheet to track outcomes and UNHCR will seconding an IMO to the Chancellery of the Prime Minister to support this. <p>IM</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ahmed is working with sectors to clean up 5W data and match with NAP priorities. There is now a separate excel sheet/sector. • Guidelines are being finalised for the use of Activity Info, which is the system that will be used regionally to track only activities in the RRP. Training will also be provided. • The 5W reporting process will continue in parallel to Activity Info to enable sector leads to continue to monitor and coordinate all activities within the sector. <p>Blue Dots review</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Sector leads to review documents in the WG SharePoint folders and feedback to IA/Greg to ensure there are: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ WG contact list ○ ToR ○ Workplan/task list/action plan

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Participatory review of the Vaslui blue dot was conducted on 28 June in Husi. Write up of lessons identified to be developed and shared by UNICEF. <p>Livelihoods</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cian has met with 35-40 organisations in developing the livelihoods and inclusion strategy. • There are approximately 35,000 people suitable for the labour market with 3,800 already working. • 400 companies have moved from Ukraine to Romania. • Livelihoods and inclusion working group to be established. First meeting to be called next week. <p>Monthly IA report</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • New agreement that sector reports due on 26 July to allow time for the report to be compiled. 	
<p>Sectoral updates (targeted, action-oriented, activities / gaps)</p>	<p><u>Basic Needs:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Kobo tool has been developed and released to assess shelter furniture needs. Includes GPS coordinates to enable visits for assessment of accommodation for winterisation. • Development of virtual warehouse continuing. <p><u>Cash:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ahmad Zia Furmolly has replaced Mohsen as UNHCR co-lead on the cash technical working group and will be here on Monday. <p><u>Education:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 2,577 Ukrainians in Romanian schools, including 991 pre-schoolers. • Current focus is on summer activities such as summer schools for language training. <p><u>Health:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Health services at ROMEXPO up and running. • Looking to expand this to other counties based on population density of Ukrainians. • Service mapping continues, now on local doctors in smaller towns 	

- Health services info sheets have been developed and will be shared.
- Qualitative studies almost finalised, will help to improve services.

Mental Health and Psychosocial Support:

- Focused on mental health services at ROMEXPO.
- Looking at how to provide same mental health services in other counties.

Protection:

- Meeting with Council of Europe's Department of Education and Ministry of Education on recognising skills certification and providing free legal services to Ukrainians.
- GBV referral pathways have been uploaded to Dopomoha, translated into 3 languages.
- Child Protection Sub working group adopted workplan and will continue to review.
- Child Protection info management system being used for identification and referral of children who are unaccompanied.
- 3,375 unaccompanied children have arrived in Romania, of which 497 remain in Romania with adults, with permission from their parents. 39 arrived alone and were integrated to national CP system.
- Accountability to Affected Persons task force is working on creating a UNHCR telegram channel to publish reliable information. Will initially be 1-way and will evolve to a 2-way discussion after the pilot period.

Anti-Trafficking task force:

- Action plan drafted and currently working on the 5Ws
- Many organizations doing capacity building sessions throughout the country and some organisations have started to assist with developing individual safety plans and family safety plans.

IMWG:

- Site monitoring fact sheet has been released and includes 15 sites over 20 counties. Aiming to have assessed 200 sites by the end of the second round.

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Will be looking at Constanza with a particular focus on livelihoods and integration aspects. • Will be conducting focus group discussions, household surveys and key informant interviews with refugees and host communities. • Multisector needs assessment to launch shortly after the end of the protection profiling which will be around August. <p>PSEA:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Working on expanding membership and reviewing action plan to identify joint action points with the Anti-trafficking task force, such as safeguards for volunteers and safeguarding principles for accommodation sites. • Planning train the trainer PSEA sessions in July 	
AoB	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Friday 8 July is a UN holiday for Eid, so the next meeting will be held on Friday, 15 July, chaired by IA/Greg Cameron. 	
<p>Next meeting: Friday, 15 July 2022 Location: UN House Meeting Room, First Floor (Teams link available)</p>		